QUESTIONS & RESPONSES
For
PRESOLICITATION

N0003012R0008

1. Who is the incumbent contractor for this effort?

The incumbent contractor is BAE Systems, Technology Solutions & Services Inc.,
Rockville, MD.

2. What is the contract number of the previous award?

The contract number of the previous award is N00030-09-0003.

3. Would the Government be amenable to meeting with interested vendors prior to
release of RFP?

At this time the Government is not planning a meeting with interested vendors prior to
RFP release date.

4. The presolicitation that posted on May 6, 2011 indicated the solicitation would
be posted on NECO on or about May 31,2011. What is the status of the
solicitation?

At this time the solicitation is under administrative review; however, the solicitation is
projected to be released before June 30, 2011.

5. Is this contract award expected to be a Firm Fixed Price contract, Cost Plus
Fixed Fee or other type of contract?

The contract type for this effort is expected to be a Firm Fixed Price contract.

6. Are the SSP source documents (i.e., SSP instructions) available for these two
programs?

SSP instructions will be provided as attachment(s) to the solicitation.



